
Question #  Question Response

1 "Why isn’t there some OEO language in this RFI 

even at this stage?  Vendors who respond need 

to know now what Philly does in reference to 

INCLUSION."

Because this is a Request for Information only that may or may 

not lead to a potential contacting opportunity through a future 

RFP. The City does not normally include OEO participation 

information for RFIs.  This RFI is only seeking information about 

available solutions, capabilities, costs and other factors to 

better inform the City regarding this specific technology.  As 

noted in the RFI, OIT has not determined yet if an RFP will be 

subsequently posted.  In addition, if it is later determined to 

proceed with a project through a subsequent RFP, the 

appropriate OEO language and participation information will 

be included under the RFP.

2 "How is your office going to let folks know how 

to market to potential RFI respondents in order 

to get on a team when a RFP is issued?"

OIT cannot determine who may potentially respond to a 

Request for Information (RFI). OIT will only have information 

on vendors who submit a response to the RFI. As noted in the 

RFI, there has not been a determination as to whether an RFP 

will be posted as a result of this RFI. If an RFP is issued and 

posted online, OIT will work with OEO to ensure OEO inclusion 

and participation.

3 "Does your office have a list of current providers 

of this service now who have marketed their 

services to the City IT office?  Can we get that 

list?"

The City has had discussions with Cyclomedia regarding street 

level imagery.

4 "Would you be willing to describe the preferred 

response format?"

The preferred response format is described in “Submission 

Requirements” listed under section “V”, page 5 of the RFI and 

in “Submission Guidelines” listed under section “VI”, page 6 of 

the RFI.

5 "Must responses be submitted by only electronic 

mail to you by 5:00 PM on Monday, June 20?" 

Yes, you must submit electronic copies to 

Brian.Ivey@phila.gov.  Responders are also welcome to submit 

hard copies in addition to the electronic copies if they wish to 

do so.  Hard copies can be mailed to:

ATTN: Brian Ivey

Office of Innovation & Technology

1234 Market St, Suite 1850

Philadelphia, PA 19107

Brian.Ivey@phila.gov
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6 "What is the approx. parcel count?" The City has approximately 600,000 parcels.

7 "This is an RFI. I assume that after this process a 

formal RFP with all the fixings will come out am I 

correct?" 

This is an RFI. We do not know and cannot say if we will release 

a formal RFP. As noted in the RFI, OIT has not determined yet if 

an RFP will be subsequently posted. 

8 "Section VI in the pricing section. You want a 

once a year price and a twice a year price. Does 

that mean a full shoot both times or 50% and 

50%?"

The City is requesting a full shoot for both the once a year price 

and the twice a year price.

9 "Our firm intends to respond to the Street Level 

Imagery RFI that is due Monday, June 20th. I am 

inquiring to determine if a PDF submitted 

electronically would be deemed an acceptable 

form of response."

Yes, PDF is an acceptable format.  Please email responses to 

brian.ivey@phila.gov.


